

Beck & Kaitlin – Port Jeff  
Charlie – Amityville  
Matt – Hauppauge  
Selena – Blue Point  
Connor – Islip (Temp)  
Frank N – Working  
Erika – Sick

To Do (from August):

- Bank Account
- Pamphlets
- LC Karaoke
- Traditions Meeting
- Kennedy & Amber need to give money to Area – Amber has \$275
- Event Squad – Retreat
- Matt has a bunch of key tags

New Business:

Ben – Steps down as GSR - Bluepoint  
Amber – hasn't been coming – Bluepoint

Beck – We need key tags and pamphlets more accessible.

Ben – Someone should have a commitment & leave at Bluepoint (in secret)

Beck – Can do the ordering if need be for now.

Ben – Motion to bring Area to Bluepoint – need area to feel a part of to boost morale

Kaitlin – People don't come to Area because they are resentful at blue point... Need to talk to other groups & announce at other meetings. (BP is too big)

Selena – We should do it at every meeting.

**Yes – 3 No- 4**

Kaitlin – New meeting lists – unanimous

Matt – GSR's not showing up

Kaitlin – As Area we are supposed to go with all group conscious but we can go & tell them our suggestion.

We're going to meetings to speak of Area:

K – Bayshore  
B - Blue Point  
M – Riverhead

Kaitlin – Erika has the area notes.

Charlie – Move area? (it was previously denied)

Syosset is getting big & Area meeting with structure, anniversaries and commitments.

**What about commitments?**

Connor – H&I is too long of a commitment or people just stop going.

Beck – Her H&I's have not been regulated

*Motion to make Matt the new treasurer – unanimous*

*Motion to secretly hide literature – not seconded*

*Motion to have Beck as the new Lit person – Passed*

To Do:

- Get money to Matt
- Get Key tags and pamphlets from Sam
- Matt needs to make a bank account
- Update meeting lists
- Update World Website Times
- Go to future Riverhead & Bayshore business meetings